* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

    SBIR/STTR ALERTING SERVICE   *   December 8, 2000

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  SBIR Reauthorization info

This issue of the SBIR-Alert was delayed a week in the hopes of reporting good news that Congress had reauthorized the SBIR Program.  Unfortunately that is not the case and the status of the SBIR program continues to remain in limbo.  Ann Eskesen of the Innovation Development Institute has been closely monitoring the progress (or lack of) of the SBIR Reauthorization process, and recently sent the following notice:

As of December 2, 2000, there is still no Congressional action on SBIR Reauthorization BUT at the urging of SBIR Congressional Supporters leading officials in the Department of Defense and NASA have agreed to put their agency's SBIR Program back into active mode. 

This decision will no doubt come as considerable relief to the many dozens of firms that are awaiting their new Phase I's and Phase II's particularly in NASA, and to those who are coming to the end of their first year of Phase II dollars.  There was every likelihood that without this administrative action, those decisions would also have been put on hold. 

Full story on this announced change of heart is available in the Special Projects area of the InKnowvation Online, SBIR Support site (www.inknowvation.com) where the continuing saga of the non-action by Congress has been being monitored these past many weeks. 

http://www.inknowvation.com/cgi-bin/db4/Lobby/SpecialProjects/SpecialProjects.html  

Ann can be reached at (781) 595-2920 or ann.eskesen@inknowvation.com
--  FY 2001 Master Schedule of SBIR/STTR Program Solicitations
The Small Business Administration usually releases fiscal year master schedules of SBIR and STTR program solicitations issued by participating agencies in the Pre-Solicitation Announcement section of their web site (see "Library and Resources" at http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/), however, due to the uncertainty of the SBIR program, they have not done so yet.   

Assuming that the SBIR Program will eventually be reauthorized, a schedule of the expected release and closing dates of SBIR and STTR solicitations is listed below for your convenience and planning purposes.  Please keep in mind that the dates are subject to change by the participating agency.  

SBIR Program Solicitations

AGENCY                        RELEASE DATE        CLOSING DATE

Department of Agriculture      June 1, 2000            August 31, 2000

Department of Commerce       October 30, 2000     January 17, 2001

Department of Defense:

1. DOD FY 2001.1                  December 1, 2000    January 10, 2001

2. DOD FY 2001.2                  July 2, 2001            August 15, 2001

Department of Education        January 24, 2001       April 3, 2001

Department of Energy           November 20, 2000    February 20, 2001

Department of Health & Human Services:

PHS (Contracts)                        August 2000            November 3, 2000

PHS (Grants)                          January 31, 2001         April 1, 2001

                                                                                August 1, 2001

                                                                           December 1, 2001

Dept. of Transportation            February 15, 2001      May 1, 2001

Environmental Protection        March 29, 2001           May 24, 2001

Agency

National Aeronautics

& Space Administration          May 1, 2001                 July 18, 2001

National Science

Foundation                              October 1, 2000          January 4, 2001

Ten (10) federal agencies participate in the SBIR Program.  Each of these agencies will issue at least one Program Solicitation during the fiscal year. 

STTR Program Solicitations

AGENCY                     RELEASE DATES     CLOSING DATES

Department  of  Defense       March 1, 2001             April 11, 2001

Department of Energy       November 20, 2000    February 20, 2001

Department of Health & Human Services:

PHS (Grants)                          January 31, 2001         April 1, 2001

                                                                                August 1, 2001

                                                                           December 1, 2001

National Aeronautics and

Space                                         March 1, 2001             May 11, 2000

National Science Foundation    October 1, 2000        January 4, 2001

Five federal agencies participate in the STTR Program.  Each of these agencies will issue at least one Program Solicitation during the fiscal year.

--  DOE SBIR/STTR FY 2001 Solicitations released

The Department of Energy Small Business Innovation Research Program and Small Business Technology Transfer Program

FY 2001 Solicitations were released on November 20, and are due February 20, 2001.  From this solicitation, DOE expects to award approximately 215, fixed obligation Phase I research grants ranging up to $100,000 to small businesses in fiscal year 2001.  Selections of awards will be completed approximately four months after the closing date of the solicitation.  Grants are expected to begin on August 27, 2001, and successful applicants will then have about six months (nine months for STTR) after award to carry out their proposed Phase I effort.

It is anticipated that one-third to one-half of the Phase I awardees will receive Phase II awards, depending on the results of the Phase I effort and the availability of funds. SBIR Phase I awardees may request up to $750,000 for Phase II ($500,000 is the nominal limit for STTR for Phase II). The period of performance under Phase II will depend on the scope of the effort, but normally will not exceed 24 months.

The solicitation has been posted in HTML and PDF file formats on the DOE SBIR web site at http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/Index.htm.  The FORMS section and CERTIFICATIONS section of the solicitation are also available in both Word and WordPerfect file formats on the web site.  

Also posted on the web site is a list of important features and major differences between DOE SBIR program solicitations in fiscal years 2000 and 2001 including the following:

-  This document contains instructions for submitting grant applications to either or both the SBIR and STTR programs. Provisions that apply exclusively to STTR are distinguished by italics.

-  If the application includes a substantial collaborative effort with a non-profit research institution as a subcontractor, the applicant may request on the cover page that the application be considered in both programs, thereby increasing its chances of winning an award in one of them.

-  Applicants may select any of the 45 technical topics to apply for SBIR, STTR, or both programs.

-  Definition of equipment has changed. It is now defined as an article of tangible nonexpendable personal property including exempt property charged directly to the award having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 per unit or more.

-  As this document went to press, the SBIR program had not yet been reauthorized by the Congress. This reauthorization is expected. However, the ability of the DOE to make Phase I SBIR awards under this solicitation may depend upon the actual enactment of this reauthorization legislation before the FY 2001 grants are selected in June 2001. (Note: The STTR program has already been reauthorized and is not affected by this situation.)

For more information, contact:

U.S. Department of Energy

SBIR/STTR Program, SC-32

19901 Germantown Road

Germantown, MD  20874-1290

Phone:  (301) 903-1414

Fax:  (301) 903-5488

sbir-sttr@science.doe.gov
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              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Tulsa, OK, February 26 - March 1, 2001. 

The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department. of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this National SBIR Conference.  Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer questions during one-on-one opportunities.  An additional focus of this conference will include information pertaining to EPSCoR states and rural areas.  Additional information will be available in early December. Contact Sharon DelaBarre at sharon@zyn.com or 360-683-5742 for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR Conference, Knoxville/Oak Ridge, TN, December 11-13, 2000.  The Oak Ridge National Laboratory, The University of Tennessee, et. al., are sponsoring the Tennessee Valley Federal Facilities and Small Businesses Partnerships Conference which will include:  An SBIR Proposal Preparation Workshop given by Jim and Gail Greenwood; Briefings by multiple Federal agency SBIR Program representatives; a presentation by futurist and author Peter Schwartz (invited); briefings on capabilities of Department of Energy facilities in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, the Arnold Engineering Design Center facilities in Tullahoma, Tennessee, and, the NASA Marshall Space Flight Center in Huntsville, Alabama; and briefings on ORNL intellectual property available for license.  More information can be obtained from paynetl@ornl.gov.

SBIR workshop, southwestern Florida, early January 2001.  This unique, customized half day workshop will include a profile of a successful SBIR company and will take place on a beach in southwester Florida.  Contact Jim or Gail Greenwood at (941)395-9446 or g-jgreenwood@att.net for more information.

SBIR Bidder's Course and WorkshopSM, Kent, OH, January 22, 2001.  This is a business development seminar focused on the "how to" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.  The course instruction, workbook, & classroom materials will be provided by The SBIR Resource Center, and will be sponsored by the Ohio's Manufacturing Small Business Development Center at Kent State, and the Kent State School of Technology.  For more information, contact the JADE Research Corporation at (800) WIN-SBIR, or SBIR@win-sbir.com.  

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta area, Georgia, January 26, 2001.  This workshop will include a simple four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more details about the program and registration, contact Rina Petrie at (770)423-6759 or rpetrie@kennesaw.edu.

An Organized Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Titusville, Florida, February 1, 2000.  This workshop will include a simple four step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal, with special emphasis on IT and computer applications.  To register or get more information, please contact Chris Cain at cainc@cookman.edu.  

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Gloucester, Virginia, February 9, 2001.  This workshop will include an intensive overview of the SBIR and STTR programs, an extensive discussion of how to prepare a competitive Phase I proposal to either of these programs, and a group critique of an actual SBIR proposal.  The workshop location will be at the Virginia Institute for Marine Science, and will feature guest speaker from the National Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA).  For more information or to register, contact Sue Eilerson, (804)371-2748 or seilertson@dit.state.va.us.

Small Business Financing Workshop and Phase I SBIR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Miami, Florida, February 22 & 23, 2001.  This workshop will address how small companies (technology or non-tech) can raise the money that they need; SBIR/STTR as a funding mechanism; and how to develop and write a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information, contact Lorren Oliver at 305-237-1900 or loliver@mdcc.edu 

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

SBIR Workshop, Ames, Iowa

SBIR Workshop(s), Little Rock, Arkansas

SBIR Workshop(s), Wichita, Kansas

Phase I Proposal Development & Cost Proposal Prep Workshops, McAlester, OK, June 6-8
If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

NSF SBIR/STTR, due 1/4/01 (Biotechnology and Electronics)

DOD SBIR 2001.1, due 12/10/00

DOC-NIST/NOAA SBIR, due 1/17/00

DOE SBIR/STTR, due 2/20/01
STTR

NSF SBIR/STTR, due 1/4/01 (Biotechnology and Electronics)

DOE SBIR/STTR, due 2/20/01
COMING SOON

NIH SBIR/STTR, expected January, 2001

DOEd, SBIR, expected January, 2001

DOT SBIR, expected February, 2001
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                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

